From: Eelipe

To: Marilyn Mosby

Subject: FW: cameras-need more info
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:49:05 PM
Hi Marilyn,

Can you provide the login information of ring bell for our tech reconnect your camera? The ticket
that | opened is hold.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Felipe Jorge

Executive Villas Florida

www.executivevillasflorida.com
Email: felipe@execvillas.com

From: Sofia Souvorina

Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:40 PM
To: Felipe <felipe@execvillas.com>
Subject: cameras-need more info

Hello Felipe and Andreza,

we are unable to do any repairs on the cameras if we do not have access(login information). We will
not if the issue is resolved if we cant check on it.

The following requests are still pending , please let me know if you can get the login info or if we
need to cancel them:

- Nice Ct - Owner request FJ-Please send someone to make sure that the wires for the security
system of the owner are connected properly.

Regards,

Sofia Souvorina

DEFENDANT’S EXHIBIT NO. 167
CASE NO. LKG-22-CR-0007

(U.S. v. Marilyn J. Mosby)
IDENTIFICATION:

ADMITTED:



perrin
New Stamp




